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- Dr, Joseph G. Bamilton Q/
Crocker HRadiastion Laboratory ;
University of Ca iformia
Berksley, California
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of intensive lectures thtm ; 18 1
Af 1t weuldu?t be & pretiy @ ﬂq ‘h got

In addition, X would suggest contacting the Amxvdiul Reserve
Director and the 1BNal public health groups I believe it might be very
wvorth while mmﬁﬁcmuhcﬁotm&nt&cmtomldmt
vant to send some repressatatives.

In addition, I vould be disposad to mﬂlmrintomm
to offer the opportunity to selected msmbers of the msdiesl faculty at
Stanford and at Utah: I believe one geta a little bdetter Aiffusion of
knovliedge in ultimstely useable fora if thess courses are built up on a
somawvhat reglonal rather than too videly diffused basis.

T believe that the content of the course,; as yeu have it outlined,
is sxcellent. _

Onuﬁhh;thltwomwrryn—mm:mmldgﬂnnuw
tion of the five atem-bDcmd detonations within a single bour, The variation

thmmtnmmmumnutmmdotﬂnt«ma
Job for them,
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I would be disposed, if you could wvork it u, ‘ta ot a , f1na1
T group conference omn Friday, to sort of sev up the vhole business for any

loose ends that might exist. I guite agrese that it wouldnft be worth vhile
unless at least 80 are lined up.

Sincerely yours,

Ehields Warren, M, Ds /Z/

Director, Division of Blolegy
and Mediaine
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